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Date: February 12, 2010 
   
 
Canadian Certification  
 
C.C.:  
Compliance Certification Services 
 
SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change   
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
The product, GSM/GPRS/EGPRS quad-band and UMTS/HSDPA tri-band Module 
, has been granted by IC dated 05/22/2008, and FCC ID is RI7UC864G 
Now we, Telit Communications S.p.A. would like to apply for Class II Permissive 
Change.  
The differences between original application and new one are a few RF matching 
components related to PCS1900 Tx have been replaced as a result of PCB vendor 
change and software version has been updated. The others are the same as original 
one. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Andrea Fragiacomo  
Telit Communications S.p.A. 
  
 
 


